Courtesy of the Tishomingo County Historical & Genealogical Society Original files are housed in the John Marshall Stone Research Library

Tishomingo County Archives & History Museum 203 East Quitman Street Iuka, MS 38852

Phone: 662-423-3500

E-mail: tcarchives@nadata.net

URL: http://www.rootsweb.com/~mstchgs/

TCHGS COPYRIGHT NOTICE: In keeping with our policy of providing free information on the Internet, materials may be freely used by non-commercial entities, as long as this message remains on all copied material, AND permission is obtained from the contributor of the file.

These electronic pages may NOT be reproduced in any format for profit or presentation by other organizations. Persons or organizations desiring to use this material for non-commercial purposes MUST obtain the written consent of the contributor OR the legal representative of the submitter and contact the listed Tishomingo County Archives & Historical Society (TCHGS) with proof of this consent.

The Modern Woodmen of America had a former camp in Tishomingo County, Mississippi. Camp No. 16134 was chartered on June 3, 1915, at Iuka, and it was known as the Iuka Camp. Deputy Head Consul William R. Grant of New Albany, Mississippi, organized the following 17 men on June 7, 1915. These men were:

John H. Allen James R. Jernigan Frank C. Bayliss Talmage M. Jourdan William T. Bennett Lucain E. King Robert J. Brown Moses B. Luker Berry L. Martin, Jr. James M. Carter Arthur S. Cromwell Elmo C. Sanders John C. Sanders William D. Ferguson Albert G. Hamilton Loyd S. Traylor

Pascal D. Holcomb

The Iuka Camp was dissolved on June 13, 1958. Its 16 members were transferred to Camp No. 19516 located in Columbus, Mississippi.